RE: California PUC Drft Res L-441

FROM: Joshua N Koenig for Contact Voltage Info.Center

TO:

Fred Harris, CPUC
fnh@cpuc.ca.gov

Janet Alviar, CPUC
jva@cpuc.ca.gov

Jeanne B. Armstrong, Esq.
Goodin MacBride Squeri, Day & Lamprey
for Telecommunications Group

Communications Industry Coalition
wpena@goodinmacbride.com

Akbar Jazayeri, Southern Cal Edison
akbar jazayeri@sce.com

Emma Salustro, Esq.
San Diego Gas & Electric Company
ESalustro@semprautilities.com

Ann Kim (AHK4@pge.com)

Meredith Allen (MEAe@pge.com)

Redacted ‘

With this transmission, we are providing a copy of a filing on behalf of the

Contact Voltage Information Center in regard to the Draft Resolution L-441.
We hope that this submission will help clarify and perhaps narrow the scope of
our earlier request for records / documents, and may be responsive to the
comments filed within the last week on behalf of concerned utilities.

Please contact me if there is any problem or confusion with this transmission.

A hard copy is being mailed to concerned parties.

A fax copy is also available if that is preferred.

Joshua N. Koenig, Law Offices
3860 NY2, Cropseyville, NY 12052
(518) 469-9238
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This electronic mail transmission is intended only for the purpose of the
addressee and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you
believe that you have received the message in error, please notify the sender
by reply transmission and telephone and delete the message without copying or
disclosing it. Any dissemination or copying of this email and any attachments
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